
FBISD Small Business Enterprise Program

Virtual Information Session
February 25, 2026 – 2:00 PM
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The FBISD Small Business Information Sessions will concentrate 
on criteria for vendors interested in doing business with Fort 
Bend ISD and the Small  Business Enterprise Program, which 
was adopted by the Fort Bend ISD Board of Trustees.

Understanding the FBISD Small Business Enterprise Program (SBEP)

SBEP Participation Goal – 25% 

Race & Gender-neutral Program - Open To Participation 
Without Regard To Race, Color, Sex, Religion, National or 
Ethnic Origin, Age or Disability



How to Become a Certified Small Business
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• City of Houston SBE, MBE, WBE, PDBE
• Visit Online certification - https://houston.mwdbe.com/ 

• Metropolitan Transit Authority (METRO) SBE
 For questions regarding METRO Small Business 

Certification, please email 
Keandra.Brooks@ridemetro.org (I am interested in 
becoming certified to do business with Fort Bend ISD)

• Port of Houston Authority Enrollment (SBE Certificate)
 Email: pgarcia@porthouston.com 

• US Small Business Administration - SBA 8A (if authorized 
by the District for a particular procurement)
 Visit https://certify.sba.gov/

mailto:Keandra.Brooks@ridemetro.org


FACILITIES & MAINTENANCE

Terence Thomas, Director

 Mark Flynn East Zone Manager



DOING 
BUSINESS 

WITH FBISD 
CRITERIA

Vendor Registration - To be eligible as a “Small Business” under the SBEP, a 
business must adhere to the following criteria:

• Visit the Vendor Registration section in Bonfire 
(https://fortbendisd.bonfirehub.com/portal/)

• Vendor Registration Instructions Link
• Registration Video Assistance https://support.gobonfire.com/hc/en-usVENDOR REGISTRATION

https://www.fortbendisd.com/cms/lib/TX01917858/Centricity/Domain/44/Vendor%20Registration%20Instructions%20005.pdf
https://www.fortbendisd.com/cms/lib/TX01917858/Centricity/Domain/44/Vendor%20Registration%20Instructions%20005.pdf
https://support.gobonfire.com/hc/en-us
https://support.gobonfire.com/hc/en-us
https://support.gobonfire.com/hc/en-us


Ref. # Project Close Date

OPPORTUNITIES https://fortbendisd.bonfirehub.com
purchasing@fortbendisd.com 

https://fortbendisd.bonfirehub.com/portal/

CSP 26-037AL BP038 Sitework Package 3 - Package A Feb 26th 2026

CSP - 26-037AL BP038 Sitework Package 3 - Package "B" and Package 
"C" Feb 26th 2026

RFP 26-047LB Cheerleader and Dance Team Uniforms, Supplies, 
and Related Items Mar 3rd 2026

RFP 23-004KB-
07 Fine Arts Consultants and Clinicians (Supplemental) Mar 6th 2026

RFP 26-070RA Microsoft Enrollment for Education Solutions (EES) Mar 23rd 2026

RFP 26-057KB Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM) Administration Mar 24th 2026

RFP 26-058KB Medical Plan Administration and Flexible Spending 
Account (FSA) Administration Mar 24th 2026

https://fortbendisd.bonfirehub.com/


FBISD Small Business Enterprise Program Upcoming Events

Virtual One-on-One Meetings (visit www.fortbendisd.gov/ to request an 
appointment)

Virtual Information Session (Visit www.fortbendisd.gov/ for details)
March 25, 2026

Fort Bend ISD’s Small Business Enterprise Program Workshop – April 23, 2026 
- 2:00 PM – James Reese Career and Technical Center (12300 University 
Blvd., Sugar Land 77479)

Additional information email jeanette.boleware@fortbendisd.gov 

http://www.fortbendisd.com/sbep


Small Business Enterprise Program Team 
Wrap up
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SBA Houston Team 

Valerie Maher
Lead Economic Development Specialist

Bobby Bilberry
Lead Lenders Relations Specialist

Ida Benson
Business Opportunity Specialist

Jesus Gomez
Business Opportunity Specialist

Elizabeth Charles
Outreach & Marketing Specialist



START • GROW • EXPAND • RECOVER 

Help Americans Achieve the Dream 
of Small Business Ownership
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SBA Houston District Office Footprint
32 Counties Around Houston



What is a “Small” Business?
Qualify as a small business:

www.sba.gov/size-standards 
Size standards vary by industry and are 
generally based on the number of 
employees or the amount of annual 
revenues the business has.
• Manufacturing or processing firm with 

1,500 employees (refinery, aircraft, oil 
transportation, airline, delivery service).

• Service firm up to $47M (oil/gas support, 
software publishing, radio/TV 
broadcasting, car rental, trash collection).

http://www.sba.gov/size-standards
http://www.sba.gov/size-standards
http://www.sba.gov/size-standards


How Does the SBA Help? (4 C’s of the SBA)

Counseling Capital Contracting Crisis



Counseling: SBA Resource Partner Network

If you are an aspiring entrepreneur or 
small business owner looking for:

• Mentorship and advice from 
volunteer real-world business 
executives—in-person or virtually

• Search mentor profiles

• Free online workshops and 
webinars

If you’re an aspiring entrepreneur or 
small business owner looking for:

• Free business consulting to get 
started or grow

• Business Research Assistance

• Low-cost training on crucial 
topics

If you are an aspiring or current woman 
small business owner looking for:

• Comprehensive training and 
counseling on a variety of topics in 
several languages

• Business advice to level the playing 
field against unique challenges or 
obstacles

https://www.sba.gov/local-assistance

https://www.sba.gov/local-assistance
https://www.sba.gov/local-assistance
https://www.sba.gov/local-assistance


SBA Houston Resource Partner Contacts

Texas Gulf Coast 
Small Business Development 

Center (SBDC)
713-752-8444

www.sbdc.uh.edu 

SCORE Houston
713-487-6565

https://www.score.org/houston

UTRGV Veterans Business 
Outreach Center

956-665-8931
https://www.utrgv.edu/vboc/ 

WBEA Women’s
Business Center (WBC)

713-681-9232
https://www.wbea-

texas.org/wbea-wbc-core

Alliance Women’s
Business Center (WBC)

713-681-9232
http://www.wbea-
texas.org/alliwbc-1

GHWCC Women’s
Business Center (WBC)

713-782-3777
https://ghwcc.org/

entrepreneurs/

https://www.sba.gov/local 

about:blank
http://www.houston.score.org/
https://www.utrgv.edu/vboc/
https://www.wbea-texas.org/wbea-wbc-core
https://www.wbea-texas.org/wbea-wbc-core
https://www.wbea-texas.org/wbea-wbc-core
https://www.wbea-texas.org/wbea-wbc-core
https://www.wbea-texas.org/wbea-wbc-core
https://www.wbea-texas.org/wbea-wbc-core
https://www.wbea-texas.org/wbea-wbc-core
http://www.wbea-texas.org/alliwbc-1
http://www.wbea-texas.org/alliwbc-1
http://www.wbea-texas.org/alliwbc-1
http://www.wbea-texas.org/alliwbc-1
http://www.wbea-texas.org/alliwbc-1
https://ghwcc.org/entrepreneurs/
https://ghwcc.org/entrepreneurs/
https://www.sba.gov/local


Capital: Need a Business Loan to Start, 
Grow, or Expand?

The SBA works with approved 
lenders to offer microloans and 
SBA-backed loans with:
• Start-up friendly
• Competitive terms
• Lower down payments
• Longer maturities
• Lower risk (for lenders)
• Variety of loan programs

https://www.sba.gov/loans 

https://www.sba.gov/loans


FY25 Lending Impact



SBA Surety Bond Guarantee Program

New to Contract Bonding?

GC Bonding Your Projects?

Need Higher Bond Limits?

Posting Collateral Using 
Funds Control?

Paying More than 4%?

https://www.sba.gov/osg 

https://www.sba.gov/osg


Qualify for Federal Contracts with Certifications

The SBA works with federal agencies to award at least 23% 
of all prime government contracting dollars each year to small 
businesses that are certified with the SBA’s contracting 
programs. Programs include:

Women-Owned 
Small Business 

Program 
(WOSB/EDWOSB) 

Veteran-Owned 
Small Business 

Program 
(VOSB/SDVOSB)

8(a) Business 
Development 

Program

Historically 
Underutilized 

Business Zones 
Program (HUBZone) 

Learn more and determine your eligibility at certifications.sba.gov



FY25 Contracting Impact



Who Can Help?
If you are looking to expand with 
government contracting, 
APEX Accelerator can help:

• Determine if your business is ready 
for federal contracting

• Help you register in the proper 
places to get involved in the 
government marketplace

• See if you're eligible for certifications

1455 West Loop South, Suite 890
Houston, TX 77002

https://www.uhapex.uh.edu 

APEX Accelerator

https://www.uhapex.uh.edu/
https://www.uhapex.uh.edu/


Crisis: SBA Disaster Assistance Loans
Each year, the SBA provides billions of dollars in low-interest, long-term disaster loans 

to help small businesses, homeowners, and renters recover from declared disasters. 
Loans may cover:

Real Estate Personal Property Economic Injury

Machinery & Equipment Inventory Active-Duty Military



Connect and Stay Informed

Subscribe to Our Email Updates: 
www.sba.gov/updates 

Follow Us On X: @SBA_Houston

Follow Us On LinkedIn: @SBAHouston

Website: www.sba.gov/tx/houston

Email: houston@sba.gov

Phone: 713-773-6500

Location: 
8701 S. Gessner, Suite 1200
Houston, TX 77074

http://www.sba.gov/updates
https://x.com/SBA_Houston
https://www.linkedin.com/showcase/sbahouston
http://www.sba.gov/tx/houston
mailto:houston@sba.gov


METROPOLITAN TRANSIT 
AUTHORITY

SMALL BUSINESS

CERTIFICATION WORKSHOP

Office of Economic 

Business Opportunity



PURPOSE OF METRO’S SMALL BUSINESS 
PROGRAM

• To provide 
opportunities for small 

businesses to 
participate in METRO’s 
procurement activities





CATEGORIES OF METRO CONTRACTS

o CONSTRUCTION

o PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
(Include Architectural and Engineering)

o GENERAL SERVICES

o SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT



WHAT QUALIFIES A FIRM AS A SMALL 
BUSINESS?

❑The owner’s Personal Net Worth can not exceed 
$2.047 Million Dollars 

*Anyone that owns at least 5% or more of the company

❑The owner’s gross receipts must comply with SBA’s 
Table of Industry Size Standards 

*A size standard, which is usually stated in number of employees or average annual 

receipts, represents the largest size that a business may be to remain classified as 

a small business for SBA and federal contracting programs.

❑(NAICS Codes)North American Industry Classification System 

*These are usually a 6-digit number to classify your business based on the 

primary type of work the business performs

Check the sba.gov website for more information



NEW APPLICANTS
BASIC REQUIRED DOCUMENTS 

(30 days)

➢ Firm must be in operation for a minimum of 1 year and have at least 
$5,000 dollars in revenue

➢ Each Owner’s Personal Net Worth Statement

➢ Signed and Notarized Affidavit

➢ Firm’s Federal Income Tax Return for the last 3 years, along with all 
Schedule pages

➢ Owner’s Federal Income Tax Return for 1 Year
-If the firm does not have 3 years of company taxes, we ask for 2 years 

of personal taxes (If firm has been in business for only 1 year).

➢ 2 invoices and proof of payment are accepted to show proof of 
revenue

➢ 3 work references

➢ Copy of the Certificate of formation (Articles to your company)







Recertification
(30 DAYS OR LESS)

▪ 3 years of company taxes

▪ 1 year of Federal Taxes

▪ Personal Net Worth Statement

▪ Sign and notarized affidavit from each owner 
that holds at least 5% or more ownership



Expedited Applicants
(1DAY)

• Copy of Disadvantage Business Certificate (DBE) with 
the assigned NAICS Codes

• Copy of Certification Letter with the assigned NAICS 
Codes

*We offer reciprocity for to DBE firms Only *

*Please do not submit any other certification in place of DBE*

If you are DBE certified, you will be automatically approve based on the 

NAICS codes you’ve already been assigned.



OTHER DBE CERTIFICATIONS ACCEPTED BY METRO

❑ CITY OF HOUSTON

❑ U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION- Certified as SEC. 8(a) 

❑ TUCP (Texas Unified Certification Program) or the other 
following members: 

• City of Austin, Small Business Development

• Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority

• North Central Texas Certification Agency

• South Central Texas Certification Agency

• Texas Department of Transportation

• Unified Certification Program (Out of State DBE)



FAST TRACK APPLICATION
(7 DAYS)

❑ Houston Minority Supplier Development Council (HMSDC)

• Skip you ahead of the line 

• Copy of HMSDC Certificate or Letter with assigned 
NAICS codes.

• (3) Years of company taxes or, 

• (1) Year of personal taxes

• Copy of METRO’S Personal Net Worth Statement

• Copy of METRO’S Affidavit of Certification



GRADUATED FIRMS

❑ An owner(s) Personal Net Worth exceeds 
$2.047 million dollars

❑ The firm(s) gross receipts exceeds the SBA 
size standards

❑ An owner(s) may choose to self graduate 
their firm by completing Metro’s Affidavit 
and stating the specific reason for 
graduation; or Metro will graduate the firm 
based on the owner(s)Personal Net Worth 
or SBA size standards

❑ Once graduation is completed; the firm 
may continue participating on a contract 
and within the bidding process



CERTIFICATION APPLICATION

METRO application is 100% online
(Only electronic documents will be accepted)

❑Go to www.ridemetro.org
• Click the Menu at the top right-hand corner
• Click on “About”
• Click on “Business to Business”
• Click on “Procurement Opportunities” 
• Then scroll down to the METRO Contract Compliance System
• Click “Access B2Gnow”
• Click Apply for/Renew Certification



REGISTER AS VENDOR

❑ ACCESS TO ALL SOLICITATION  DOCUMENTS

❑ AUTOMATIC E-MAILS OF NEW SOLICITATIONS

❑www.ridemetro.org

• Scroll to the very bottom of page

• Look under “About”

• Click on “Business to Business”

• Scroll down to the middle of page

• Scroll to “Procurement Vendor Login”

• Click on “Create Account”

• Then Register as a Vendor



METRO Office Economic Business Opportunity

Contact Information 

Shurronda Murray

Manager, Outreach

Shurronda.Murray@ridemetro.org

713-739-4845

Jorge “Alex” Sandoval

Business Development Officer

Jorge.Sandoval@ridemetro.org

713-739-4070

Keandra Brooks

Certification Specialist

713-739-6032

Keandra.brooks@ridemetro.org







Q&A?



Frequently Asked Questions
Q: Does METRO accept SBE certifications from the City of Houston on contracts? 

A: No, METRO only accepts DBE certifications from the City of Houston. Metro offers reciprocity to DBE 
firms with any entity. You will need your DBE letter or certificate with the assigned NAICS codes.

Q: Does METRO accept MBE, WBE, or HUB certifications from other agencies? 

A: METRO only accepts DBE as reciprocity from other agencies. 

Q: Do I need to submit my SBE certificate to Prime Contractors to show proof of my certification?

A: Yes, you can submit your SBE certificate or SBE letter to Prime Contractors to show proof of certification.

Q: Will METRO send a reminder to renew my certification after 3 years? 

A: Yes, the OEBO department and the B2GNOW system will send you a reminder to renew certification.

Q: Do I need to be SBE certified to do work with Metro?

A: No, you do not have to be SBE certified to do business with Metro. If you feel your company has the 
capacity to prime a contract, go for it! But keep in mind you do have to be Metro certified in order to meet 
any goals we have placed on the contracts that are $50k and up. 



METRO Office Economic Business Opportunity

Contact Information 

Shurronda Murray

Manager, Outreach

Shurronda.Murray@ridemetro.org
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Business Development Officer
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